

**Anthony Serafini**

**From:** Ira Keltz  
**Sent:** Monday, August 07, 2006 1:54 PM  
**To:** Anthony Serafini; Douglas Young; John Kennedy  
**Cc:** Scott Kotler; James Burtie  
**Subject:** RE: Copy of Deere & Company STA Conditional Grant

Given that IB has granted this STA which accomplishes the receive-only use that Deere asked for via experimental (file no. 0437-EX-ST-2006), we can dismiss this app. I know it's Tony's, but if someone wanted to get rid of it while he's on vacation, here's your chance.

Ira

\*\*\* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only \*\*\*

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Scott Kotler  
**Sent:** Monday, August 07, 2006 12:12 PM  
**To:** Scott Kotler  
**Subject:** Copy of Deere & Company STA Conditional Grant

Attached is a copy of the conditional grant of Deere & Company's STA request (IBFS File No. SES-STA-20060605-00922). The authorization, granted today, is to begin August 14 and conclude September 13, 2006.

Best regards,

Scott Kotler  
Chief, Systems Analysis Branch  
Satellite Division  
International Bureau  
Federal Communications Commission  
Phone: +1 202-418-0596  
Fax: +1 202-418-3980

8/14/2006